From: Bl M, Sgbe

To: CLOSERCAFTIONING POCEIL Aoy’
Ce: Zlgienn HAL
Subject: WCVI-TV
Date: Wednesday, August 20, 2014 10:13:11 AM
Attachments: \maoe0long
\naazl0Z.000
imaoe003 ong

Dear Sir/Madam,

We are having an issue with the closed captioning information that has been entered for WCVI-TV not appearing on the online public file record. | have attempted to
work this problem with the online public file helpdesk, but there has been no progress and | thought | would reach out to you for assistance.

The VPD record for WCVI was updated on 7/31:

T CENTER

| Video Programming Distributors (VPD) Data Entry 0023559644, Logout [
] New VPD | Support

1 SUMMARY VIEW: !
| Below Is a listing of all VPD records entered for your FRN.

| VIEWING VPD RECORDS:
i To view a previously entered record. cizk on the VFD Reference lumzer

| EDITING VPD RECORDS:

« Editing Your VPD Contact information
Using the kst of VPD records below. you can make changes (o your contact mformation in two ways
1. Click on "Ed#t” for that VPD recard or
2 Chck on the VPD Reference tiumber to open the record. then ckick on "EQt” i the upper nght corner
After you make the necessary changes, be sure to save your changes by chicking on “Save" at the bottom of the page
« Changing Your VPD "Type™
There 18 no edt feature for changng your VPD "Type” Should you need to change your VPD "Type " the only option 15 to delete the record by ckcking on the "Delete” button and submyt a nevs
record HOTE: If your VPD record contains a coverage ares spreadsheet you may want to save the imformation to your VFD's computer system before delsting the record
« Editing Your Coverage Area(s) (only for Cable, LEC, and Other VPDs)
There are tvio methods for edring your coverage area(s) HOTE Any edds — even a sngle Ine edg - require you 10 upload the entire fie
1 it the original spreadsheet was saved and is avalable to you edit & as needed and save the changes to your VPD s computer system Vau must upioad the modified spreadsheet to
overwrite the previous versicn by cicking on "Ede” for that VPD record in the kst and “Upload.”
2 if you do not have the origial spreadsheel you can copy and paste the information that is currently in the VPD database into a new spreadsheet template Then. from the open VPD
record. chck "View Locations” to access the coverage area information You can either copy and paste the entre spreadsheet mio 8 new open template or chck on “Save to Exce!” For
ekher method. you will need to save the modified spreadsheet lo your VPD'a computer sysiem and use the “Upload™ feature to overwrite the previously upioaded fie

NOTE: IN ORDER TO SAVE YOUR CHANGES, YOU MUST CLICK THE "SAVE"” BUTTON AT THE BOTTOM OF THE SCREEN BEFORE EXITING.

DELETING RECORDS:
Should you need to remove & VPO recard, chick on the Delete” button for tnat VPD Reference Number HOTE. If your VPD record contans a coverage ares spresdsheet, you may want lo save the

Information to your VPD's computer system before delatng the record

|

| ENTERING NEW VPD RECORDS:

I To enter a new record. cick on the “New VPD" tab, above

| l VPD Referance # | VPD tame Type Contact Phone | Contact Fax | Contact Email Submitted Date | Status Edit | Detete
| V14-004823 LESEA BROADCASTING OF ST. CRODC INC. Broadcaster | 866-223-4584 §74-291-5043 | chat@lesea.com | 07/31/2014 Accepted | Edit | Delete

However, the online public file still shows this:



STATION PROFILE

WCVI-TV cHrisTANSTED, W1

\irtual Channel 39

RF Channel 23 Facility ID 83304

B O|& & 9 ¥ O - M

FCC AUTHORIZATIONS

Status

License Expires
Status Date

Facility id

Community of License
Senvice

Faciity Type

Licensee
Licensee Address

LICENSED
/- View License Authorization /- View Renewal Authorization
02/01/2021
05/16,2009

83304

CHRISTIANSTED. i

Digital TV

Commercial Television Station [COT]

LESEA BROADCASTING OF ST. CROIX INC
61300 IRONWOOD RD

SOUTH BEND, IN 46616

5742918200 [phone]
Main Studio Address 1-K Little Princesse
Christiansted.vi 00820
340-718-9927
Contactvia Email
& Staticn Website

Closed Caplioning Nik
Contact.

We did recelve an emall conflirming the VPD submission:

From: noreply@fc.gov ;

Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2014 11:20 AM

To: Colleen Halt

Subject: Confirmation of your changes to the VPD Contact Information

VPD Number- V14-004623
VPD Name: LESEA BROADCASTING OF ST. CROIX, INC.

Thank you for your submission. If you have questions about this email, please contact CLOSEDCAPTIONING POC(@fec.gov. Do not reply to
this email

We are aware of how important it is for this information to appear on the station’s online public file and want to get it resolved as soon as possible. If you have any
questions, you can reach me at the contact information below.

Sincerely,

Elise M. Stubbe, Esq.

Haroy, Carey, CHavuTN 8 Bavin, L
Arronners At Law

1080 West Causeway Approach
Mandeville, Loulsiana 70471
Tel. (985) 629-0777

Dir. (985) 629-0789

Fax. (985) 629-0778

Cell. {(504) 874-8448

estubbe@hardvcarey.com
www. hardycarev.com

This email may contain attorney-client pnvileged and infi tion. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure of this is strictly prohii If
you received this message in error, please notify the sender by retum email. The above contact information is for reference only. it is not intended to serve as an electronic
signature.




SIYY Sy} LI SIUERCWOS BINSUI URI oYM SInssi Suscaded sog Amgisuodsas nwud ypm uosIDA JO $5AIPPT Jeu-3

SN SYI LI FFUTHAWIO T 2INSUD URI oYM sInest Busuondaes sop Aigrsuodsas Aretutsd YA 39440 10 BOSISd JO JaquinU g

S3|NI AL L SOURRALIC 3 UMSUF UR3 Oym sansst Guruondo? 10y Agqisucdsss ABuud U 330 40 L0S1ad jo Joquny 3uoyd3|dl
$i99% opo) diz

puag ynog H.\ e}

S U LM I3URndIW0T INSUS YRS Oy $3nsEl Suruordad soj Apqisuodsal ARud ypm 23450 30 uossed Jo $53.ppe Bult [Tsod
SO L, 92UBICI03 ANSUD UES oYM Sansel Suiuondes o) Ammsuodsa) Arwisd Yva 324;0 10 U0SKD (O 31

S L SBHALIOT 34NSUS UBT oYM BaNSS! Buiorded Jog Axpgisuodsas Aiwwud ypm Logsd o SR

wol cesIPiey?
405 16C LS
IS5 13 ¥ast-€0C-998

M

Py poowuoy 5 00ELY
JOIRWIPI00] SIRSALRICOL]

RH BIHOD

‘pews
xeq
puoyd
H:3190

:Z SS3IPPY
i} ssaIppy
oL

roueN

NOILVNHO4NI LOVINOD LNIVIdNOD NILLIRIM

sw3uo3 Buondes pasojs Aue o} fiepaws Burpuodsa pue Suwsdal 30 sasodind K0} Ssalppe flews
swsPouc) Sumionde s pascys Aue of Asiepawnyl Guipuodsal pue BuiAR ) 10 s3sodmd JO] IBquINY Xed

sWasuo3 Buuondas pssoyd fue 01 Kiepswun Buipuadsas pue Suiaia ) J0 sasodind ) Jaquinu auoydaay

w02 e:s3Pusy?
£706°162+LS

135 443 v3SPerT-99e

Jrew3
x04

auoyd

NOILYIWHOANI LOVINOD JLVIQ3IWINI

SUnNSIY 01 e8|

———

AL DM ubis 1120
DNl X0 1S 40 SHILSYIavORE va531 ‘2WeN adA
3358300048 dAL
NOILYWYOINI GdA
SVL3A AdA

S




